
Dorota Richards 

Subject: FW: Ormonde Organics Ltd. WO287-01 

From: Liam A hearn [ mailto: la hearn@waterfordcouncil. ie] 
Sent: 10 June 2015 10:18 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: Ormonde Organics Limited, Portlaw, Co. Waterford 

Dear Eva, 

As per our phone discussion yesterday morning, please note that Ormonde Organics Limited, Portlaw, Co. Waterford 
current waste facility permit reference number WFP-WD-13-0001-01 for the reception, storage and biological 
treatment of biowaste. 

Ormonde Organics submitted an AER in 2015 in relation to the tonnages of waste received during 2014. The tota 
sum of industrial waste received was 7,477.00 tonnes. 

In regards to your query on surface water monitoring a t  facility, I have reviewing the files and Ormonde Organics 
Limited have not submitted annual surface water monitoring results to date. 

i 
- 

‘ Regards, 
Liam 

t 
11 

Mr. Liam Ahearn BEng, MEng, B.A. MIEI 
AExecutive Engineer 
Water & Environmental Services 
Waterford City & County Council , 

Email - lahearn@waterfordcouncil.ie 
Phone - 058-21118 
Fax - 
Web - www.waterfordcouncil.ie 

This email has been scanned by the Synantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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